# **PowerSchool 11.0 Release Notes**

PowerSchool Student Information System

#### Released June 2017

**Document Owner: Documentation Services** 

This edition applies to Release 11.0 of the PowerSchool software and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new editions or updates.

The data and names used to illustrate the reports and screen images may include names of individuals, companies, brands, and products. All of the data and names are fictitious; any similarities to actual names are entirely coincidental.

PowerSchool is a trademark, in the U.S. and/or other countries, of PowerSchool Group, LLC or its affiliate(s).

Copyright © 2005-2017 PowerSchool Group LLC and/or its affiliate(s). All rights reserved.

All trademarks are either owned or licensed by PowerSchool Group LLC and/or its affiliates.

# **Contents**

What's New in PowerSchool 11	
PowerTeacher Pro	
PowerSchool Administrator Portal	6
PowerSchool Mobile App Version 2.0 for iOS	8
Resolved Issues	
Installation Notes	14
Upgrade Checkpoints for PowerTeacher Pro	14
Important Installation Reminders	15
Upgrade Paths	15
PowerSchool System Requirements	16
Security	17
Upgrade Assistance	17
PowerSchool Components	18
Documentation	19
State and Provincial Reporting	21
Known Issues	21
Page and File Changes	21

## What's New in PowerSchool 11

PowerSchool 11 contains significant new features and enhancements.

In addition, PowerSchool 11 provides support for the new Unified Classroom application for a limited number of customers. Eliminate technology silos and empower teachers with K-12's first complete Unified Classroom solution. **Visit the Unified Classroom site** to learn more!

#### **Key Features and Enhancements**

- PowerTeacher Pro enhancements
  - Preferred Class Name
  - o Standards and Full Student Schedule report options
  - o Import scores
  - Copy Traditional Grade Calculations
  - o Copy Assignments from PowerTeacher Gradebook
  - o Comment Bank usability improvements
  - o Formatting bar for class, assignment, and category descriptions
  - o Section Readiness report
  - o Metrics on Category Totals screen
- PowerSchool Administrator Portal
  - Student Search Summer School Enrollments
  - Student Search Remote Enrollments
  - o Summer School End of Summer School Process
  - o Summer School Previous Year / Next Year
  - Mass Enroll Remote and Summer School Enrollments
  - o State/Provincial Help link
  - o Incident Management Save changes warning

What's New in PowerSchool 11 4

- PowerSchool Mobile App
  - o Updated user interface
  - o Data widgets
  - o Classes
  - o Calendar with assignments
  - o Account management, and more

### **PowerTeacher Pro**

Feature	Description
Preferred Class Name	Teachers can create custom class names on the Class Descriptions screen which can be shown in place of the actual class name by adjusting the Display Settings options. Preferred class names can also be used on reports.
Standards and Full Student Schedule Report Options	Standards final grades and standards scores on assignments have been added as additional data to include in the Individual Student Report. Additionally, the report can be generated for a student's full schedule, including classes taught by other teachers.
Import/Export Scores	Teachers can export an assignment with scores and import scores on the Score Assignments screen with support for various import formats.
Copy Traditional Grade Calculations	Teachers can copy traditional grade calculation settings to other reporting terms or classes.
Copy Assignments from PowerTeacher Gradebook	Teachers can choose PowerTeacher Gradebook classes as the source to copy assignments to PowerTeacher Pro when using the Copy Assignments feature. This will be especially helpful for teachers adopting PowerTeacher Pro for the first time.
Comment Bank Usability	The design of the Comment Bank has been enhanced and is now embedded directly into the

What's New in PowerSchool 11 5

Feature	Description
	Score Inspector, requiring significantly fewer clicks to add comments for students in a class.
Formatting Bar for Descriptions	A formatting bar has been added to the Class, Assignment, and Category descriptions in PowerTeacher Pro. This includes formatting options such as bold, color, and hyperlinks.
Section Readiness Report	Teachers can mark which classes are ready for report cards on the Traditional Grade, Standard Grade, or Comment Verification screens. Administrators can then run a report in the PowerTeacher Pro Settings area to see which classes have or have not been verified as ready.
Metrics on Category Totals Screen	The Mean, Median, and Mode metrics have been added to the Category Totals screen. Click the gear icon on the page to show or hide the metrics.
Previously Released Enhancements	<ul> <li>The following features and enhancements were release in PowerSchool 10.1.1-10.1.3</li> <li>Metrics on Scoresheet, Standards Grades, and Score Assignment screens</li> <li>Improved usability and data entry performance</li> <li>Embedded Mastery-In-Minutes training Videos</li> <li>Small view option, providing a compact view of the class roster with more students appearing on each page</li> </ul>

## **PowerSchool Administrator Portal**

Feature	Description
Student Search - Summer	When you are searching for a student within a school that is enabled as a summer school,

What's New in PowerSchool 11

Feature	Description
School Enrollments	the search results will automatically include students who have their Summer School indicator set to that school. (Also included in PowerSchool 10.1.4)
Student Search - Remote Enrollments	A checkbox has been added to the Home page to include students with remote section enrollments in search results. (Also included in PowerSchool 10.1.4)
Summer School – End of Summer School Process	A process has been added to be run at the end of the summer school session to rollover fees from the summer school and reset the summer school fields to prepare for the next year. (Also included in 10.1.4)
Summer School – Previous Year / Next Year	On the District Info page, an option has been added to designate the school year that is associated with the summer school session. It can be associated with the school year that just ended, or the with the next year. (Also included in PowerSchool 10.1.4)
Mass Enroll Remote and Summer School Enrollments	It is now possible to mass enroll any selection of students into a section taught at another school, or into a Summer School section.
State/Provincial Help	Our help menu has expanded to include Compliance help specific to your state or province. This new help option will take PowerSchool admin portal users to online help where State/Provincial specific information can be updated and kept current independent of the version of PowerSchool in use.
PowerLunch Alert	The PowerLunch allergy alert may be disabled using the Start Page > PowerLunch > Set Prices and Options screen.
External Section Expression	A new field, External_Expression, has been added to the Sections table to make it significantly easier to access the proper calculated expression for a section, especially when writing SQL queries. The v1 section API has been updated to also return this new field.

What's New in PowerSchool 11

Feature	Description
	Additionally, a new Special Operation has been created should a recalculation of this field be needed.
Incident Management – Save Changes Warning	The Incident Management entry screens will now warn users when they attempt to leave the page when there are pending unsaved changes. This will help in preventing users from losing entered data that has not yet been saved to the database.

## **PowerSchool Mobile App Version 2.0 for iOS**

The enhanced functionality provided in this release through the Apple App Store includes:

Feature	Description
New User Interface	PowerSchool Mobile has been completely rewritten and redesigned. The new interface is designed to provide faster access to the information students and guardians want to see most. A more modern architecture will make it easier to deliver new features in the future.
Dashboard	Quick access to important information is provided through data widgets on the Dashboard, including GPA, Class Overview, Assignments Due, Assignments Graded, Attendance, School Bulletins, Meal Balance, and Fees. Dashboard widgets can be reordered and hidden for each student as needed. The Assignments Due, Assignments Graded, and Attendance widgets display information across all classes, eliminating the time-consuming need to check each class individually.
Classes	Access class information and grades across terms and drill-down to detailed views of class assignments, attendance, and standards.

What's New in PowerSchool 11

9

Calendar with Assignments	View class assignments for the week or month in a new calendar view, and drill down to assignment details.
Account Management and More	Manage push notifications, profiles, provide feedback, access school information and app help.

# **Resolved Issues**

Issue	Description
Admin Portal: Login	When an invalid login attempt occurs, a PCAS Message appears in the system logs. This logging is now disabled. Invalid login attempts are still viewable using the Start Page > System Administrator > Invalid Sign In Attempts screen.
Admin Portal: Mass Print Student Screen	The Mass Print Student Screens functionality has been removed due to lack of support by Microsoft on the Edge browser. The Mass Print Student Screens functionality was dependent on a Microsoft specific feature that only existed in Internet Explorer.
Admin Portal: Search	When using Advanced Search, the default search results always contain students with a Last_Name beginning with "Null". This issue is now resolved.
Authenticated Email	When "Use Advanced Email Settings" and "Use SMTP Authentication" are both set to "Yes" emails may fail to send from PowerTeacher Gradebook (PTG) and the PowerTeacher Submit Log Entry screen. This issue is now resolved. Now, when sending emails under these conditions the emails will be sent from the system email address and a "Sent on behalf of {teacher email address}" will be appended to the body of the email.
AutoComm/Quick Import: Student_Web_ID	When including the Student_Web_ID in an AutoComm import or using Quick Import, the record may fail to import. This issue is now resolved.

Issue	Description
Comment Bank: Smart Text	When using Smart Text in the Comment Bank, capitalization is not honored. For example, "Him/Her" may appear as "him/her" when used by the teacher. This issue is now resolved. Comment Bank Smart Text entries are now case sensitive.
DDA/MCR	<ul> <li>The following changes have been made in DDA/MCR screens:</li> <li>When editing an existing record, the ID field cannot be modified unless the existing ID value is 0.</li> <li>The DDA table layout now matches the DDE table layout.</li> <li>When viewed at a different school, the related value for TermID now appears correctly.</li> <li>Editing the Courses.Course_Number field will fail if existing sections are attached to the course_number.</li> <li>Updated the overlapping CC record logic to check against dropped classes.</li> </ul>
LDV: Inconsistent Data Entry Errors	When using LDV for field validation, the validation errors occurred differently on the Parent page and the Demographics page. This issue is now resolved.
Localization Administration: Course Requests	For certain languages, you are unable to correctly translate "You may select up to 1 course. You have selected 0 courses." on the Course Request Page. This issue is now resolved.
Localization Administration: Current Users	When using Localization Administration to translate the Current Users page, translating # and Faculty fails. This issue is now resolved.
Localization Administration: Family Search Results	When using Localization Administration, users are unable to translate the Family Search Results For field on the Family Search Results page. This issue is now resolved.
Localization Administration: Incident Management	An admin user is unable to translate Incident Management Participant Role Code Subtypes. This issue is now resolved.

Issue	Description
Localization Administration: Record Meeting Attendance	When using Localization Administration to translate the menu on the Single Day tab on the Attendance page in PowerTeacher, users are unable to record Meeting Attendance. This issue is now resolved.
Mobile Pages: Admin Portal	The following links are broken with the date formats other than MM/DD/YYYY: Mobile Pages, Admin Portal, Bell Schedule, Teachers, Attendance, and Birthdays. This issue is now resolved.
Oracle Deadlocks: PowerTeacher Gradebook	When using PTG and/or the PTG API, deadlocks can occur causing system stability issues. This was caused by the updating of the LastGradeUpdate field in the PGFinalGrades and CC tables. These fields will no longer be updated unless the record has changed. This issue is now resolved.
PowerScheduler: Last Day of Term	When using PowerScheduler to load students or manually schedule students, the last day of the term is set incorrectly. Now the last day is set to the day after the last day of the term for either scheduling process.
PowerSchool HTTP 500 Errors	When navigating PowerSchool, users may see HTTP 500 errors if a plugin utilizing the Delta Pull functionality is enabled. This issue is now resolved.
PowerSchool Identity Provider: SAML IDP	The powerschool-saml-sso webapp used for PowerSchool as IDP has been updated to use a new version of Shibboleth. As part of this upgrade, the SAML SignatureMethod has been changed to use sha256 instead of sha1.
	<b>NOTE:</b> Third-party vendors utilizing SAML SSO may need to update their configuration to support the change in the SignatureMethod to use sha256. Both GA LDS and SchoolNet integrations which use SAML may be impacted by this upgrade. Internal QA testing has been done to simulate the successful connection to these third-party vendors.
PowerSchool Mobile App: Teacher, Student and Parent	Students or parents using the PowerSchool Mobile apps may receive an Unknown Error message after sign in if the student has more than one Fee Balance record for a single

Issue	Description
Login Error	year. This issue is now resolved.
PowerTeacher Gradebook: Duplicate Assignments	When a lead teacher and a co-teacher are using PowerTeacher Gradebook at the same time it is possible they could create duplicate assignments in the gradebook without causing a duplicate assignment name error. This issue is now resolved.
PowerTeacher Pro – Blank Final Grades Locked After Reporting Term Ends	Any final traditional or standards grades that were left blank when the Reporting Term ended may have the Manual Override flag activated (triangle in corner of cell), making it difficult to Fill Down or mass-change these scores. This issue is now resolved.
PowerTeacher: Seating Chart	When using PowerTeacher Seating Chart for a section with a combined seating chart. If the section is reassigned to another teacher, a HTTP 500 error can occur. This issue is now resolved.
Reporting: Weekly Attendance Summary (Daily and Meeting)	When using the Weekly Attendance Summary (Daily) report, the report header will repeat the same header. This issue is now resolved.
Reporting: Year to Date Attendance Summary Report	When printing the Year to Date Attendance Summary, it no longer lists each reporting segment. This issue is now resolved.
Roles: Sort Order	In some instances, when changing the sort order of roles, the result can create duplicate sortorder values in RoleDef table. This issue is now resolved. ESC-20260
Scheduling: Student Course Requests	When Student Course Requests are entered in PowerScheduler, they do not appear on the Modify Future request page. This issue is now resolved.
Security: Disable TLS 1.0 for PowerSchool	The ability to utilize TLS 1.0 with the PowerSchool application has been disabled when SSL is terminated at the server.  NOTE: The following Operating Systems support TLS 1.1 or 1.2:  • Windows 7+

Issue	Description
	<ul> <li>Mac OS 10.9+</li> <li>iOS 6+</li> <li>Android 5+</li> <li>Previous versions of these operating systems may no longer be able to connect to PowerSchool.</li> </ul>
SendErrorPage HTTP 404: Page Not Found	When requesting /images/mobile/android/ (file_name), a Page Not Found error appears. The Android theme has been removed and the UI across other platforms has been standardized to resolve this issue.
Summer School: Student Search	When PowerSchool is set to Summer School, the student search is not finding enrolled students. This issue is now resolved.
Third Party Library Updates	As part of PowerSchool's ongoing commitment to security and system stability several libraries have been upgraded:  ORDS/OJDBC ActiveMQ Shibboleth

## **Installation Notes**

You must be running PowerSchool 9.x or greater to upgrade to PowerSchool 11.0. The installer setup files for this release are available for download from **PowerSource**.

## **Upgrade Checkpoints for PowerTeacher Pro**

**If you are upgrading from PowerSchool 9.x**, or you have not yet implemented PowerTeacher Pro, there is a method for you to migrate existing assignments created in PowerTeacher Gradebook (PTG). There are a few key things to check before your teachers migrate to PowerTeacher Pro.

Prior to upgrading to PowerSchool 11.0:

• Verify that all current conversion scales are correct and valid. Any invalid conversion scales will not migrate to grade scales in PowerTeacher Pro. Verify the conversion scales after upgrading as well.

After upgrading to PowerSchool 11.0:

- Verify that all grades in your grade scales are set up correctly. To validate, submit the existing grade scale and clean up any validation errors.
- Check System > System Logs > Schema Updates for GradeScaleItemRemoveInvalidScales. Create a new grade scale to match any conversion scale that was not automatically migrated and link the new grade scale to any affected standard.
- Verify PowerTeacher Pro settings in the District > PowerTeacher Pro area of PowerSchool.
- Verify that report cards work correctly. Note: ReportWorks will not display standards grades information from PowerTeacher Pro. To display standards grades data entered via PowerTeacher Pro, we recommend using the standards object in object reports.

For complete information on the migration from PowerTeacher Gradebook to PowerTeacher Pro, see the *PowerTeacher Pro Migration Guide*, available on PowerSource.

### **Important Installation Reminders**

- The database must be in an idle state for the install to successfully apply. Shut down PowerSchool services and ensure that no other connections can connect the database during installation.
- **IF YOU ARE PERFORMING AN UPGRADE FROM A PREVIOUS FEATURE RELEASE** (for example, from 9.x) the time to complete the upgrade can be substantial, depending on the version you are upgrading from, and the size of your database. PowerSchool recommends you schedule your upgrade during a time that will have the least impact to PowerSchool users.

### **Upgrade Paths**

Upgrade to this version requires a restart of PowerSchool after initial startup on 11.0.

If you are upgrading from PowerSchool 10.1.x:

• PowerSchool 11.0 Application Installer

If you are upgrading from PowerSchool 10.0.x:

- PowerSchool 11.0 Application Installer
- Database Scripts Updater 12.1.0.2 (Support > Downloads > PowerSchool Database > PowerSchool Database 12.1.0.2 for use with PowerSchool 10.x.)

If you are upgrading from PowerSchool 9.2.x:

- PowerSchool 11.0 Application Installer
- Database Scripts Updater 12.1.0.2 (Support > Downloads > PowerSchool Database > PowerSchool Database 12.1.0.2 for use with PowerSchool 10.x.)

If you are upgrading from PowerSchool 9.0.x through 9.1.x:

- PowerSchool 9.2.3.0 Application Installer
- Database Scripts Updater 12.1.0.2.0.1106224 + APEX (Support > Downloads > PowerSchool Database > PowerSchool Database 12.1.0.2 for use with PowerSchool 9.2.x.)

**Note**: Start PowerSchool 9.2.3.0 on the server node, then quit PowerSchool, then proceed with the 11.x upgrade:

Installation Notes 15

- PowerSchool 11.0 Application Installer
- Database Scripts Updater 12.1.0.2 (Support > Downloads > PowerSchool Database > PowerSchool Database 12.1.0.2 for use with PowerSchool 10.x.)

If you are performing a new installation, you will need:

- PowerSchool 11.0 Application Installer
- PowerSchool Database 12.1.0.2 Installer (Support > Downloads > PowerSchool Database > Pow

**Note:** If Schools Interoperability Framework (SIF) is enabled on your system, an update to the latest SIF adapter is required. Consult the latest SIF documentation for information on updating to the latest SIF version.

The State Reporting Installers are available at **Support > Downloads > PowerSchool > State Reporting Installers**.

### **PowerSchool System Requirements**

If this is the first time you are installing PowerSchool, review the *PowerSchool 11.x Hardware and Software Requirements* and the *Installation Guide for PowerSchool 11.x*, available on PowerSource, before installing this version of PowerSchool.

The *Hardware and Software Requirements* are updated periodically, and contain information on supported software and browser versions for a release. Review this document before installing updates to PowerSchool.

#### **General Recommendation**

PowerSchool strongly recommends that you make sure Transport Layer Security (TLS)/Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) is enabled on your PowerSchool server to ensure all data passed between your server and end users/PowerSchool Technical Support remains secure and private. If TLS/SSL is not enabled, data moving between your server and end users is unencrypted. For more information on implementing TLS/SSL, see **Knowledgebase article 8476** available on PowerSource.

Installation Notes 16

## **Security**

The security of information pertaining to students, parents, and staff is one of our greatest concerns at PowerSchool. While we take every measure to ensure our solutions are secure, such as security vulnerability scanning, PowerSchool strongly recommends that all customers review the **PowerSchool Security Best Practices document**, available on PowerSource.

## **Upgrade Assistance**

If customers hosting their own instance of PowerSchool would like PowerSchool to perform the PowerSchool upgrade on their behalf, contact the PowerSchool Technical Solutions Group at **tsghelpdesk@powerschool.com** for information concerning scope, cost, and availability of services.

#### **Enterprise Management Service (EMS)**

EMS clients that receive updates on demand can submit a PowerSchool Software Update Service request on PowerSource here.

For more information about becoming an EMS client, please contact your account executive, email TSG at **tsghelpdesk@powerschool.com**, or click **here**.

#### **PowerSchool Software as a Service**

PowerSchool Software as a Service customers can manage the automatic upgrade to this and future versions of the application by following the instructions provided in **Knowledgebase article 59719**.

#### **PowerSchool Customer Education**

For current Distance Learning Subscribers, we have PowerTeacher Pro Mastery in Minutes Tutorials and Enterprise Reporting self-paced modules available for viewing. We also have PD+ webinars, which you can access free of charge with your subscription.

For more information about purchasing a PD+ Subscription please contact your account representative or email **training@powerschool.com**.

We also have several events on our Regional Calendar for PowerTeacher Pro, PowerTeacher Pro Certification, Enterprise Reporting, and much more. To register for these classes please click **here**. To request an exclusive event please email **training@powerschool.com**.

## **PowerSchool Components**

PowerSchool is comprised of several software components, each versioned independently from one another. This allows for greater flexibility of component updates as new features and bug fixes become available. Some updates may include dependencies between components. These dependencies will be communicated and built in to the component update installers to prevent PowerSchool from being configured incorrectly.

The following table identifies the version number for each PowerSchool component in this release compared to the previous release:

Component	Version Number	
	10.1.4.0	11.0.0.0
PowerSchool Server	10.1.4.0	11.0.0.0
PowerTeacher Gradebook	2.8.0.8	2.8.0.9
ReportWorks	1.5.1.19	1.5.1.20
PowerScheduler	3.0.2	3.0.2
Oracle	12.1.0.2	12.1.0.2
State Reporting	17.3.1	17.5.3
Report SDK	1.21.0.0	1.21.0.0
Java	1.8u101	1.8u101

PowerSchool Components 18

## **Documentation**

Be sure to check out the updated online help. Assistance is just a click away!

#### PowerSchool 11.x Documentation on PowerSource

Location	Title
Documentation > PowerSchool > Insallation, Upgrade, Backup, and Configuration Guides > PowerSchool 11.x Installation and Configuration Guides	Oracle Database Backup and Restore Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Documentation > PowerSchool > Insallation, Upgrade, Backup, and Configuration Guides > PowerSchool 11.x Installation and Configuration Guides	ODBC Client Installation Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Documentation > PowerSchool > Insallation, Upgrade, Backup, and Configuration Guides > PowerSchool 11.x Installation and Configuration Guides	Upgrade Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Documentation > PowerSchool > Insallation, Upgrade, Backup, and Configuration Guides > PowerSchool 11.x Installation and Configuration Guides	Installation Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > Data Dictionaries > PowerSchool 11.x Data Dictionaries	Data Dictionary Reporting Views for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > Data Dictionaries > PowerSchool 11.x Data Dictionaries	Data Dictionary SIS Views for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > Data Dictionaries > PowerSchool 11.x Data Dictionaries	Data Dictionary Tables for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides	Mobile Apps Administrator Guide for PowerSchool 11.x

Location	Title
> PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerSchool Administrator User Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
	<b>Note</b> : The System Administrator User Guide now includes all content related to the PowerSchool administrator portal.
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerTeacher Portal User Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerTeacher Substitute Portal User Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerTeacher Pro Data Migration Overview for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerTeacher Pro Administrator Quick Start Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	PowerTeacher Pro User Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	Standards User Guide for PowerSchool 11x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	Student and Parent Portal User Guide for PowerSchool 11.x
Support > Documentation > PowerSchool > User Guides > PowerSchool 11.x User Guides	Summer School Setup Guide for PowerSchool 11.x.

## **State and Provincial Reporting**

There is no state reporting content in this release.

PowerSchool State/Provincial Reporting documentation is now available online! State/Provincial Reporting documentation is now available in one searchable online space, enabling you to quickly find the information you need. Your online space presents the documentation in a simple, easy-to-use format so that working with your documentation is straightforward and convenient.

The online documentation is available from the PowerSchool **Help** menu.

### **Known Issues**

There are no new known issues introduced in this release.

## **Page and File Changes**

The following is a list of web\_root file changes. If you manage your own customized built-in PowerSchool files, review the list for new, updated, and deleted files. If you use an image server and there were changes in the web\_root/images or web\_root/scripts directories, be sure to update these directories on your image server.

**Note**: This list now includes all files that changed under web\_root. This change was made in response to requests from our customers.

#### Key:

- + = New page
- $\Delta$  = Changed page
- = Removed page

-	web_root/admin/studentlist/counselor/massprint.html
-	web_root/admin/studentlist/counselor/massprintframes.html
-	web_root/admin/studentlist/counselor/massprintinstructions.html
-	web_root/admin/studentlist/counselor/massprintresults.html
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/cancel.png

State and Provincial Reporting 21

-	web_root/images/mobile/android/droidsans.ttf
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/list.gif
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/list.png
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/loading.gif
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/panelTitle.png
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/thumb.png
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/toggle.png
-	web_root/images/mobile/android/toggleOn.png
-	web_root/scripts/mobile/android-theme.css
-	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/commentBankDialogService.js
-	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/comment-bank-dialog.html
-	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/score-inspector/special-codes-dialog.html
-	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/score-inspector/special-gradescales-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/admin/district/gradingsetup/courses/courseSetup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/district/gradingsetup/standards/courseSetup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/district/gradingsetup/standards/districtSchools.html
Δ	web_root/admin/faculty/photo.html
Δ	web_root/admin/faculty/submitphoto.html
Δ	web_root/admin/family/embeddedEnrollmentresults.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/att_09b5_att_reports.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/fa_06_security_settings.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/im_04_autocomm_setup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/in_13_help.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_03a_search_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_03b_manage_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_03c_lock_unlock_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_03d_reset_account_passwords.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_03e_manage_student_associations.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06_student_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06a_enable_disable_parent_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06b_enable_disable_student_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06c_assign_ids_passwords.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06e_manage_parent_associations.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pa_06f_manage_accounts.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pl_02_powerlunch_setup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/pl_03_daily_activities.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/ptp_01_powerteacher_pro.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/sc_04_course_requests_m.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/st_45_work_with_groups.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/st_61_transfer_students.html
Δ	web_root/admin/help/how_to/sy_70_ldap.html

Δ	web_root/admin/help/index.html
Δ	web_root/admin/heme.html
Δ	web_root/admin/logins/home.html
Δ	web_root/admin/nogilis/notile.ntml web_root/admin/mobile/att_daily.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/att_daily.html
	web_root/admin/mobile/att_period.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/att_period.html web_root/admin/mobile/birthdaylist.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/birtifidaylist.html web_root/admin/mobile/home.html
-	-
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/rosterphoto.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/schedulelist.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/studentinsert.html
Δ	web_root/admin/mobile/teachers.html
Δ	web_root/admin/powerlunch/mealprices.html
Δ	web_root/admin/powersearch/resources/student_search.json
Δ	web_root/admin/powerteacher/index.html
Δ	web_root/admin/pw.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/courses/courseSetup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/courses/school.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/home.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/preferences/home.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/standards/courseSetup.html
Δ	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/standards/school.html
Δ	web_root/admin/selectstudent.html
Δ	web_root/admin/studentlist/functions.html
Δ	web_root/admin/students/enrollinotherschool.html
Δ	web_root/admin/students/parentsguardian.html
Δ	web_root/admin/students/scores.html
Δ	web_root/admin/tech/autocomm/edit.html
Δ	web_root/admin/tech/home.html
Δ	web_root/admin/tech/specop.html
Δ	web_root/admin/whatsnew/release_10_0.html
Δ	web_root/admin/whatsnew/release_10_1.html
Δ	web_root/admin/whatsnew/release_9_2.html
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/courseprerequisites/CourseRequestPage.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/extendedschema/manageExtendedSchema.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/guardians/guardian_edit_account.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/incident/edit-code.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/incident/edit-subcode.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/incident/edit.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/incident/manage-incident-types.ftl
Δ	web_root/ftl/admin/roles/listRoles.ftl

Δ         web           Δ         web	o_root/ftl/admin/students/accessaccounts.ftl o_root/ftl/guardian/accountmanagement_profile.ftl o_root/ftl/pss-macros.ftl o_root/images/css/less/main.less o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03g_class_registration.html o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03j_account_preferences.html o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ         web           Δ         web           Δ         web           Δ         web           Δ         web           Δ         web	o_root/ftl/pss-macros.ftl o_root/ftl/pss-macros.ftl o_root/jublic/help/how_to/pa_03g_class_registration.html o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03j_account_preferences.html o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ web Δ web Δ web Δ web Δ web	o_root/images/css/less/main.less o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03g_class_registration.html o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03j_account_preferences.html o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ web Δ web Δ web	o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03g_class_registration.html o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03j_account_preferences.html o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ web Δ web	o_root/public/help/how_to/pa_03j_account_preferences.html o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ web	o_root/public/home.html o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/finalGradeCalculationSettingsDistrictController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/controllers/settingsSchoolController.js o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/index.js
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/pssManageNextYearWarning.js
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/services/massApplyService.js
	p_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/services/settingsDrawerService.js
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/views/finalGradeCalculationSetting.html
	o_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/views/massApplySelector.html
	p_root/scripts/components/powersearch/services/selectionService.js
	o_root/scripts/components/shared/filters/index.js
	p_root/scripts/components/standards/httpservices/standardHttp.js
	o_root/scripts/components/studentScores/views/studentScoreDetail_Dialog.html
	o_root/scripts/components/summerschool/controllers/summerSchoolController.js
	o_root/scripts/components/summerschool/module.js
	o_root/scripts/components/summerschool/services/summerSchoolService.js
	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/gradeScaleHttp.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/gradeSectionConfigHttp.js
	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/index.js
	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/schoolCommentHttp.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/studentHttp.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/editStandardFinalGradeDrawerService.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/gradeCalculationService.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/gradeScaleService.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/index.js
	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/studentService.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/studentStandardsService.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/components/widgets/directives/gridWidget.js
	o_root/scripts/components/widgets/directives/pssCollapsibleElement.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/course-prereqs/CourseRequestPopup.js
	o_root/scripts/course-prereqs/CourseRequests.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/incident.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/incident_actions.js
Δ web	o_root/scripts/incident_attributes.js
Δ web	p_root/scripts/incident_behavior.js

Δ	web_root/scripts/incident_log.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/incident_object.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/incident_object.js web_root/scripts/incident_participant.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/ManageExtendedSchema.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/mobile/ps-iui.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/psDirtyStateController.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/psFilePicker.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/test/unit/finalgradecalculationsettings/finalGradeCalculationSettingsModule.test.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/test/unit/summerschool/summerSchoolController.test.js
Δ	web_root/scripts/test/unit/summerschool/summerSchoolService.test.js
Δ	web_root/sonar-project.properties
Δ	web_noot/subs/mobile/home.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/classattendance-mobile.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/classattendance.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/classattendance.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/lunch.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/mobile/birthdaylist.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/mobile/home.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/mobile/rosterphoto.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/mobile/student.html
Δ	web_root/teachers/pw.html
Δ	web_root/wildcards/admin_edit_staff_security.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/admin_leader_css.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/admin_header_frame_css.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/admin_header_frame_css.txt web_root/wildcards/admin_header_frame_css.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/admin_header_lunch_css.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/commonscripts.txt
Δ	web_root/wildcards/sm_psadmin_content.txt
Δ	web_root/xte/Gruntfile.js
Δ	web_root/xte/helpmap.json
Δ	web_root/xte/karma.conf.js
Δ	web_root/xte/package.ison
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/main.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/assignmentScoreEntryController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/assignmentsMainController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/attendanceCommentModalController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/attendanceSingleDayController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/classes/classDetailController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/classes/gradeCalculationsController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/classes/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/communicationLogController.js
	1

Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/contextController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/copyAssignmentsController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/finalGradeController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/fullScoresheetController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/loginController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/modalEditClassController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/reportParameterController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/reports/extendedStudentReportController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/scoresheetReportPrototypeController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/settings/displaySettingsController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/standardsProgressController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/studentAssignmentListController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/studentMultisectionReportPrototypeController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/studentStandardsProgressController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/traditionalProgressController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/ui_examples/formElementsController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/ui_examples/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/ui_examples/scrollableTableExampleController.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssAssignmentScoredDashboard.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssColumnSummary.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssExternalView.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssFooter.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssForm.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssHelpLink.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssNavbar.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssNotifications.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssOnboarding.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssReadOnly.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssReportingTermSelector.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssSelectionSummary.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssStudent.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssSwitch.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssToggleElements.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/reports/pssReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/score-inspector/pssScoreInspector.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/sidebar-charms.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/filters/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/haiku/haikuOnlineWorkDropBoxHttp.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/haiku/lmsAccessTokenHttp.js

Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/pluginMetadataHttp.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/sectionGroupHttp.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/studentCategoryTotalsHttp.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/CategorySelector.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/reports/ExtendedStudentReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/reports/IndividualStudentReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/reports/ReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/reports/ScoresheetReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/reports/StudentRosterReportOptions.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/score-inspector/MessageScore.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/models/sticky-header/StickyHeader.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/attendanceConfigResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/attendanceCountResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/attendanceResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/categorySectionExclusionResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/scoresheetReportResource.js
Δ	web root/xte/src/teacher tools/components/shared/resources/seatingChartConfigResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/sectionStandardsResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/resources/studentMultisectionReportResource.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/routes.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/applicationMetadataService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/bitwiseCookieService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/brokerService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/contextService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/cookieService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dateUtils.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/editAssignmentDialogService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/editGradeCalculationDialogService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/sendDropboxMessageDialogService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dirtyStateService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/gradeScaleService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/gridResponsiveWidthsService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/onboardingService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/haikuImpl/HaikuAttachment.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/haikuImpl/HaikuDropBoxService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/index.js

Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/interface/DropBoxServiceInterface.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/online-w
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/onlineWorkScoreService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/pageContextService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/pagecontextservice.js  web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/reportingTermService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/reportParameterService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/reportService.js  web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/reportService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/reportService.js  web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/scoreMetricsService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/sectionGroupService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/viewModeService.js  web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/viewModeService.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/Utils/fileExtToIconMapper.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/Utils/index.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/Utils/powerSchoolAdapter.js
-	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/utils/readonlyUtils.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/utils/ttsession.js web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/Utils/ttsession.js
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/otils/tisession.js web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/categories/categoryList.html
-	
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/categories/edit-category-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/assignmentScoreEntry.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/edit-assignment-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/fullScoresheet.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/main.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/online-work-score-inspector-drawer.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/class/detail.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/class/edit-grade-calculations-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/class/grade-calculations.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/copy-assignments.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/finalgrades/finalGrades.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/progress/standards-assignment-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/progress/standards-distribution-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/progress/standards.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/progress/traditional-distribution-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/progress/traditional.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/pss-section-navigation.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/navigation/footer.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/navigation/navbar.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/navigation/sidebar-charms.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/reports/extended-student-report-options.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/reports/pss-report-options.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/settings/display-settings.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/settings/standards-grades-settings.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/assignments.html

Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/communication-log.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/pss-student-navigation.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/pss-student-standard-progress.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/student-standard-progress-options-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/students/studentStandardsProgress.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/dirty-state-dialog.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/score-inspector/score-inspector.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/section-name.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/selector/selection-summary.html
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/dropdown.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/finalgrade.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/forms.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/gridwidget.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/icons.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/inspectordrawer.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/keypad.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/main.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/modal.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/onboarding.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/onlinework.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/panels.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/reportoptions.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/selectors.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/sidebar.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/studentstandardgrades.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/studentstandardprogress.less
Δ	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/utilities.less
Δ	web_root/xte/test/teacher_tools/test-main.js
Δ	web_root/xte/test/teacher_tools/unit/shared/services/onlineWorkFactory.test.js
Δ	web_root/xte/test/teacher_tools/unit/shared/services/ScoreMetricsService.test.js
+	web_root/admin/help/how_to/st_62a_mass_remote_summer_school_enrollment.html
+	web_root/admin/help/how_to/uc_01_unified_classroom_setup.html
+	web_root/admin/schoolsetup/gradingsetup/sectionreadiness/home.html
+	web_root/admin/security/unifiedclassroom.html
+	web_root/admin/studentlist/massremoteenroll.html
+	web_root/admin/whatsnew/release_11_0.html
+	web_root/ftl/oidc/genericError.ftl
+	web_root/images/css/less/helpMenu.less
+	web_root/images/img/ptp_whats_new_11.svg
+	web_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/directives/pssSectionReadinessGrid.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/finalgradecalculationsettings/views/sectionReadinessGrid.html

Г. Т	ush weat/assista/assassassas/shared/filessa/kw.atadl.lagslic
+	web_root/scripts/components/shared/filters/trustedHtml.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/httpservices/sectionReadinessHttp.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/tt_shared/services/sectionReadinessService.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/controllers/index.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/controllers/unifiedclassroomController.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/index.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/module.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/services/index.js
+	web_root/scripts/components/unifiedclassroom/services/unifiedclassroomService.js
+	web_root/scripts/helpLinksMenu.js
+	web_root/wildcards/wc_help_links.txt
+	web_root/xte/src/components/moxtra/moxtra-v032717.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/classes/studentGradeScalesController.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/classPickerController.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/controllers/reportingTermSelectorController.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssAppHead.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssAppNav.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssFilePicker.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssRichTextEditor.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssSectionReadinessCheck.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/directives/pssUcReportingTermSelector.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/filters/trustedHtml.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/attendanceHttp.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/importScoresHttp.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/navigationHttp.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/httpservices/searchHttp.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/attendanceService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/copyGradeCalculationDialogService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/exportScoresDialogService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/importScoresDialogService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/dialogs/studentGradeScalesDialogService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/localStorageService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/navigationService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/assessmentImpl/PSAssessmentService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/online-work/moxtraService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/services/searchService.js
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/assignments/import-scores-dialog.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/class/student-grade-scales-dialog.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/classes/class/student-grade-scales.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/navigation/app-head.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/selector/pss-uc-reporting-term-selector.html

+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/copy-grade-setup-dialog.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/export-assignment-scores-dialog.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/onboarding/whats-new_11_0.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/pss-file-picker.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/pss-section-readiness-check.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/components/shared/views/widgets/section-readiness-dialog.html
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/commonportallayout.less
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/filepicker.less
+	web_root/xte/src/teacher_tools/less/importscores.less
+	web_root/xte/test/teacher_tools/unit/shared/controllers/importScoresDialogService.test.js
+	web_root/xte/test/teacher_tools/unit/shared/directives/pssFilePicker.test.js